K24/36-38a

From: Carol Murphy D
Sent: 21 February 2017 22:13

To: Programme Officer
Subject: FW: T&WC Local Plan 2011-2031 Additional evidence requested by the Inspector relating to
MIQ Matter 8 site H 13 - Response by Newport in Bloom

FOR THE ATTENTION OF THE T&WC LOCAL PLAN INSPECTOR MR M J
HETHERINGTON

Sir — as regards the further evidence submitted by Telford and Wrekin

Council (T&WC) in relation to Matter 8 site H 13, in the light of the

report issued by the Select Committee for Communities and Local Government,
publication date 11th February 2017 ‘Public parks’ (Parks and green space
strategy on pages 59/60) , | would reiterate that if T&WC release back the

land off Station Road, that Newport-in-Bloom will as volunteers work with

T&WC to maintain and enhance the land in the same manner as we did from 2007
to 2012 i.e. prior to the Council fencing off the land and preventing access.
Separately, we endorse the response to the T&WC additional evidence

submitted by Janet Clarke on behalf of Newport and District Civic Society.

Regards,
Carol Murphy
Newport-in- Bloom
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